
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Ben J. Arguijo"; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Wade Dittrich; Trinity
Subject: RE: Spill Remediation Plan - Red Tank 24 Fed. 1 & 2 CTB (1RP-4762)
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:54:00 AM
Attachments: approved_1RP4762_RedTank24_SpillRemediationPlan.pdf

Dear Mr. Arguijo:
 
NMOCD approves of the delineation and proposed remediation for 1RP-4762 with these conditions:
1. Laboratory analyses (BTEX, TPH extended, and chlorides) of bottom and sidewall confirmation
samples. Sample locations must be no greater than 50 ft. apart.
2. Scaled map with confirmation sample locations marked and excavated area outlined.
 
Please see the attachment for your records.
 
Like approval from BLM required.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
From: Ben J. Arguijo [mailto:ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Wade Dittrich <wade_dittrich@oxy.com>; Trinity <todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com>
Subject: Spill Remediation Plan - Red Tank 24 Fed. 1 & 2 CTB (1RP-4762)
 
Ms. Yu,
 
Trinity Oilfield Services, on behalf of OXY USA, Inc., is pleased to submit the attached Environmental Site Summary &
Spill Remediation Plan for the Red Tank 24 Fed 1 & 2 CTB release site in Lea County (1RP-4762). Trinity is prepared
to begin the proposed remediation activities upon your review and approval.
 
If you should have any questions, comments, or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me by telephone or
email.
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Thank you for your time and consideration.
 
Respectfully,
Ben J. Arguijo
 
 
Ben J. Arguijo
Environmental Project Manager
Trinity Oilfield Services
P.O. Box 2587
Hobbs, NM  88241
(575)390-7208
ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com

mailto:ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com

